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TO:      OCIDA Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  Mark Kaucher 
 
DATE:  January 27, 2022 
 
RE:      SG Onedia PV, LLC, Jan 27, 2022 Public Hearing Minutes   
             Held at Town of Trenton Municipal Building, 8520 Old Poland Rd, Town of Trenton  

& via WebEx 
   
Representing the Agency: Mark Kaucher 
 
Attendance: Thomas Iorizzo, NASRCC – NY Carpenters Union, Council Representative; 
Call-in attendees: Paul McMenemy, CEO, Zachary Schrowang, COO, Brendan Boland, all 
representing Solar Generation. Genevieve Trigg, Barclay-Damon. 
 
Public hearing opened at 10:00 AM. 
 
Attendees agreed to the waiving of the public hearing notice reading.  
 
Thomas Iorizzo, stated that he just wanted to make a comment to this developer, and any 
future project developer, about consider using local labor, as well as females, minorities and 
veterans. The United Brotherhood of Carpenters represents about 2,700 people and they do 
train in solar work so they have females, minorities and veterans that are apprentices and  
journeymen for the future. They are all for solar power, which they (the developer) are doing, 
but they would hope they would consider putting in the bid specs a carve out for that 
(females, minorities, veterans) if they would.  

There being no further comments, the public hearing was closed at 10:10 AM. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Mark Kaucher 
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